
E-vote Minutes of the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
September 4, 2020

Texas A&M University

The Undergraduate Curriculum Committee recommends approval of the following:

The meeting minutes of August 7, 2020. 

Courses and programs as listed below.

Item # Status Code Title Initiator Received NTFA
A26 Added OCEN 460 OCEN 460: Data Science for Ocean Engineers mullberries89 8/11/2020 No
A27 Added RWFM 202 RWFM 202: Concepts in Applied Plant Biology aja8785 8/21/2020 No

A28 Added RWFM 305
RWFM 305: Principles and Practices of Wildlife and Fisheries 
Management aja8785 8/21/2020 No

A29 Added RWFM 321 RWFM 321: Communicating Natural Resources aja8785 8/21/2020 No

A30 Added RWFM 345
RWFM 345: Human Dimensions of Natural Resource 
Management and Policy aja8785 8/21/2020 No

A31 Added RWFM 349 RWFM 349: Rangeland and Wildlife Animal Nutrition aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A32 Added RWFM 350 RWFM 350: Wildlife Population Dynamics aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A33 Added RWFM 354 RWFM 354: Wildlife Anatomy and Physiology aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A34 Added RWFM 370 RWFM 370: Aquatic Vegetation Management aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A35 Added RWFM 401 RWFM 401: Rangeland Plant and Herbivory Dynamics aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A36 Added RWFM 421 RWFM 421: Upland Bird Management aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A37 Added RWFM 422 RWFM 422: Large Mammal Management gkyle 8/24/2020 No
A38 Added RWFM 423 RWFM 423: Waterfowl and Wetland Management aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A39 Added RWFM 424 RWFM 424: Wildlife Damage Management aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A40 Added RWFM 425 RWFM 425: Carnivore Management aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A41 Added RWFM 444 RWFM 444: Aquaculture Hatchery Management aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A42 Added RWFM 445 RWFM 445: Fish Health and Diseases aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A43 Added RWFM 446 RWFM 446: Fish Physiology aja8785 8/21/2020 No
A44 Added RWFM 461 RWFM 461: Community-Based Conservation aja8785 8/21/2020 No

C127 Edited HEFB 324
HEFB 324: Technology and Teaching Skills for the 21st Century 
Learner rrahn 8/17/2020

C128 Edited HLTH 222 HLTH 222: Concepts in Peer Health Education rrahn 8/17/2020
C129 Edited HLTH 332 HLTH 332: School Health Program rrahn 8/17/2020 No
C130 Edited HLTH 335 HLTH 335: Human Diseases rrahn 8/17/2020 *Yes
C131 Edited HLTH 353 HLTH 353: Drugs and Society rrahn 8/17/2020 *Yes
C132 Edited HLTH 403 HLTH 403: Consumer Health rrahn 8/17/2020 *Yes
C133 Edited HLTH 410 HLTH 410: Worksite Health Promotion rrahn 8/17/2020 *Yes
C134 Edited HLTH 415 HLTH 415: Health Education Methodology rrahn 8/17/2020
C135 Edited HLTH 421 HLTH 421: Elementary School Health Instruction rrahn 8/17/2020
C136 Edited KINE 318 KINE 318: Athletic Injuries rrahn 8/17/2020 No
C137 Edited KINE 334 KINE 334: Coaching in Personal Training rrahn 8/17/2020
C138 Edited MMET 307 MMET 307: Computer Design Graphics ahmed.abdelaal 8/17/2020 Yes
C139 Edited PHLT 307 PHLT 307: Public Health in the Global Context sslin 8/17/2020 *Yes

C140 Edited RPTS 323 RPTS 323: Managing Hospitality and Recreation Organizations susan-g-scott 8/21/2020 *Yes
C141 Edited RPTS 370 RPTS 370: Youth Development Organizations and Services susan-g-scott 8/21/2020 *Yes
C142 Edited SCMT 300 SCMT 300: Business Communications I vstilley 8/17/2020
C143 Edited SCMT 361 SCMT 361: Operations Planning and Control vstilley 8/17/2020

COURSES

Page 1 of 2

https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19463/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19463/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19532/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19532/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19533/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19533/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19533/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19531/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19531/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19548/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19548/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19548/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19536/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19536/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19537/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19537/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19538/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19538/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19544/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19544/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19535/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19535/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19539/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19539/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19540/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19540/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19541/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19541/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19542/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19542/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19543/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19543/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19545/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19545/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19546/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19546/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19547/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19547/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19549/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19549/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7338/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7338/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7338/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7619/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7619/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7631/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7631/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7634/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7634/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7636/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7636/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7638/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7638/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7641/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7641/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7642/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7642/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7643/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7643/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8963/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8963/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19095/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19095/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5328/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5328/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/12945/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/12945/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18074/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18074/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14173/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14173/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8714/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8714/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14344/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/14344/index.html&step=showfullrecord


E-vote Minutes of the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
September 4, 2020

Texas A&M University

NTFA = Non-Traditional Format Approval
Previously approved for NTFA

Item # Status Code Title Initiator Received
D21 Edited BBA-SCMT BBA-SCMT: Supply Chain Management - BBA vstilley 8/17/2020
D22 Edited BS-AGBU BS-AGBU: Agribusiness - BS dchester 8/21/2020
D23 Edited BS-CHLT BS-CHLT: Community Health - BS rrahn 8/17/2020

D24 Edited
BS-HLTH-
AHO BS-HLTH-AHO: Health - BS, Allied Health Track rrahn 8/17/2020

D25 Edited BS-HLTH-SCH BS-HLTH-SCH: Health - BS, School Health Track rrahn 8/17/2020
D26 Edited CERT-PETM CERT-PETM: Professional Event Management - Certificate susan-g-scott 8/21/2020

PROGRAMS

Page 2 of 2

https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/550/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/550/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/225/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/225/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/403/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/403/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/442/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/442/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/442/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/443/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/443/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/126/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/126/index.html&step=showfullrecord

	September 2020 Meeting Minutes

